
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
QM Transport (USA), Inc. Receivable ID: 6105 

Docket #: TH-200868 
UTC Contact:  Dotson, Michael 

PO Box 348 Date Due:   15 days after order 

Custer, WA  98240 
Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 

given to Records 
Center 

Balance brought forward $0.00 

 

10/28/2020 Violated (WAC) 480-62-278, contract crew 
transportation vehicle and driver safety 
requirements 

Penalty 11/15/2020 $3,000.00

  

12/17/2020 Order 01, granting mitigation, in part, to 
$1,500; suspending $750 subject to conditions 

Mitigation ($1,500.00) $1,500.00

  

Suspended 1/1/2021 ($750.00) $750.00

  

12/23/2020 071126 OLACH16246 Payment ($750.00) $0.00
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71126 
From: WA UTC Payments 
To: UTC DL Financial Services 
Subject: Online ACH Payment Notification 
Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:30:43 PM 
Attachments: ATT00001.bin 

 

 
An Online ACH Payment has been  Submitted 

An online ACH payment of $750.00 has been processed on 12-23-2020 1:30 PM. 

Confirmation Number: 16246 
Payment For: penalty 

Company: QM Transport (USA) Inc. 
Contact Name: Cynda Quinn Bennett 
Contact Email: cynda@qmtransportltd.com 
Contact Phone: 3609202330 

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349. 
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